

Village of Reminderville Council Meeting May 13, 2014

Call to Order

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Alonso at 7:35pm

Roll Call

Mr. Walter, present

Mr. DiCarlo, present

Mr. Kondik, present

Mr. Molina, excused

Mr. Silversten, present

Mr. Hoffmann, present

Approval of Minutes

Mr. Walter moved to approve minutes from April 22, 2014. Mr. DiCarlo seconded. All in favor except Mr. Silversten who abstained.

Mr. DiCarlo moved to accept financial reports. Mr. Walter seconded. All in favor.

Amendments to the Agenda

Comments from the public: Thirty minutes maximum time, five minutes per person. Raise your hand, state your name and address. Please remember residents have the opportunity to raise their hands and be recognized by the chair at any time during public meetings.

Carol Jaymes 10500 Crossings Drive

A number of things, once again I'm here because of the flooding across the street. I would like someone, when it's raining, to see where the water is going. I don't want to hear again about across the street from me, I know that story. I moved here in 2005 and there was no flooding. There was water that went across into Aurora Shores before the road was paved. It doesn't do that anymore. It's backing up and killing trees. Another issue is last year in the spring, cleaning, raking and the wildflowers come up. I cannot pull up the mess. You can get a chipper and clean it up. The longer those trees are sitting in the

water, they're dead. They're all going to die. I don't think the fire station – I'm very glad they're there and they've been good to me. I've talked to Stacey and I wanted Mr. Brubaker's first name –

Mayor Alonso stated it was Alan and his son's name is Ty. He owns the property.

Ms. Jaymes: I went down Glenwood yesterday and I'll be happy to help. Let's get people out and make a clean-up day and rake all the leaves and debris. Let's do something about cleaning up and making it look presentable. This is not very attractive right here and I've never seen anything planted. I'm happy to help if we get volunteers or city workers. The buildings across from the police station – let's get it painted. And the gazebo is – I'd like it taken down. Look at Aurora's and Macedonia's.

Mayor Alonso stated the gazebo is named after a lady.

Ms. Jaymes: Build a new one and name if after her again. I would be happy to help out with any efforts.

Mary Williams 10589 Florida Street

Like Mrs. Smalley said, we approved variances for two houses in Herrington and when I went over to look at the one in Jasmine, that's the area they already approved the water barrels. None of them are hooked up. The first ones approved, shouldn't they be using them?

Mayor Alonso stated they are waiting on two residents to put them all in. He will not issue Certificates of Occupancy until it gets done.

Mrs. Williams: The spout is close to the ground and the rain barrel is sitting to the side, what good does it do?

Al Williams 10589 Florida Street

I was a little upset when I received my water bill this month to discover that the fees are more than the water we used. It's going to 27 next year. I have a paper that says they're raising the rates every year and this rate is going up every year. It's sort of a disillusion because when they came here and their rates pretty well matched the rates we were charging as a flat rate and they most certainly weren't saying we're going to come back and ask you to pay all these fees on top of these water rates. They gave us a rate for our first unit and then a rate for (inaudible) thereafter, now we have a rate for a 6/10 of a unit and then a higher rate for anything above that and then a higher rate again and now fees on top of that. If you had to water your lawn, you couldn't afford to do it. It just seems to sneak up on you a little bit at a time. At the beginning of the year it was 21, I wouldn't have noticed it but December, January, February they used the rate for the year before and I was thinking I already calculated my water bill and it was more than I thought it was going to be. The other thing I'm wondering about, I know they repaired the waterline on Glenwood, how long will it take to have the concrete returned to that area?

Mayor Alonso replied he will probably have TriMor do it.

TABLED LEGISLATION:

RESOLUTION 67-2013: A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF ACCEPTING FOR THE DEDICATION CERTAIN PRIVATE STREETS LOCATED IN THE CROSSINGS SUBDIVISION PURSUANT TO THE PROCEDURE SET FORTH IN THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF REMINDERVILLE, SECTION 119.01 (f). 3rd reading.

LEGISLATION:

<u>ORDINANCE 10-2014:</u> AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE TO MAKE APPROPRIATION ADJUSTMENTS FOR THE 2014 VILLAGE BUDGET. 2^{nd} Reading.

RESOLUTION 31-2014: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF THE SUMMIT COUNTY HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN. 3rd Reading.

Mr. DiCarlo moved to pass. Mr. Walter seconded. All in favor.

RESOLUTION 39-2014: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AND EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN DAVE YOST, AUDITOR OF THE STATE OF OHIO, CHARLES E. HARRIS & ASSOCIATES, INC. AND THE VILLAGE OF REMINDERVILLE, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 1st Reading.

Mr. DiCarlo moved to suspend the rules and pass by emergency. Mr. Silversten seconded. All in favor.

Mr. DiCarlo moved to pass by emergency. Mr. Walter seconded. All in favor.

RESOLUTION 40-2014: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A \$2,000.00 DONATION TO THE CITY OF TWINSBURG RECREATION DEPARTMENT FOR THE 2014 ROCK THE PARK SUMMER CONCERT SERIES EVENT, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 1st Reading.

Mr. Walter moved to suspend the rules and pass by emergency. Mr. DiCarlo seconded. All in favor.

Mr. Walter moved to pass by emergency. Mr. DiCarlo seconded. All in favor.

Old Business

New Business

Mr. Walter asked when the sidewalk Twinsburg is putting in to connect them with Solon will be starting. Mayor Alonso replied it probably won't start until next year.

Mr. Walter moved to adjourn. Mr. DiCarlo seconded. All in favor. Meeting adjourned at 7:54pm

| Respectfully submitted, | |
|---|---|
| Stacey Task, Clerk of Council Village of Reminderville Date | Sam Alonso, Mayor Village of Reminderville |